
MEMORANDUM  
 
To:  Attorneys and Parties with Cases or Matters assigned to Judge Koch 
 
From:  The Honorable Suzana Krstevski Koch 
 
RE:  Motion Docket Dates for September 2024 to June 2025 (REVISED)  
 
Date:  January 6, 2025 
 
**************************************************************************** 
 
Chapter 7 @ 9:30 a.m. &    Pre-Trial Conference @ 9:30 a.m.-2:45 p.m. 
Chapter 11 & 12 @ 11 a.m.    Reaffirmation Agreements @ 3:00 p.m. 

October 1      October 2 

October 15      October 16 

November 12      November 13 

December 10      December 11 

January 14      January 15 

February 11      February 12 

March 11      March 12 

April 15      April 16 

May 20      May 21 

June 17      June 11 

 

Miscellaneous Docket 

January 9 

February 6 

March 20 

April 3 

May 1 
 
 
 
**Attorney Constituent Group Bench Bar Retreat - October 25, 2024 
 
**CMBA O’Neill and Morgenstern-Clarren Bankruptcy Institute - December 5-6, 2024     
 



Chapter 13 @ 1:00 p.m. (Pro Se Cases)   
1:30 p.m. (Debtors Represented by Counsel)   

September 24 (Reverse Order) 

October 8       

October 22 (Reverse Order)       

November 5 

November 19 (Reverse Order)      

December 3 

December 17 (Reverse Order)       

January 7 

January 21 (Reverse Order)      

February 4 

February 18 (Reverse Order)       

March 4 

March 18 (Reverse Order)  

April 1 

April 22 (Reverse Order) 

May 13 

May 27 (Reverse Order) 

June 10 


